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I Face BRicK EXTERIOF: FINISH LEGEND & SPECIFICATIONS

CONTINUOUS ALL MATERIALS & INSTALLATION SHALL CONFORM TO APPLICABLE ASTM
STANDARDS UNLESS GOVERNING AUTHORITIES HAVE DIFFERENT REQUIREMENTS.
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GUICKSERY MODEL IF&C-4230 SELF CLOSING HORIZ 8LIDE

FIT INTO A "STOREFRONT" FRAME, MATCH STOREFRONT IN C
QUICKSERV-DIVISION OF MCE SYSTEMS CORP. MODEL *

P.O. BOX 40466, HOUSTON, TX T1240-0466

| PHONE: 800-388-832'1 FAX: 112-462-1936

i STOREFRCNT ¢4 SLIDER ALSO BY: QUALITY GLASS, PHONE: 106-548-448l.
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CHARLOTTE- VIECKLENBURG
PLaNNING ConvMISSIoN

INTER - OFFICE COMMUNICATION

DATE: January 24, 2005
| e
TO: Katrina Young FROM: Debra Campbell
Interim Zoning Administrator Planning Director

SUBJECT: Administrative Approval for Petition No. 2002-81 by Crosland, Inc.

Attached are specific elevations for the Xaxby’s that will be located on the above site. The clevations
incorporate brick that will match the color of the existing buildings on the site. Since these elevations meet
the requirements of the conditional plan, [ am administratively approving these specific elevations. Please use
these elevations when evaluating requests for building permits and certificates of occupancy.

Note that all other ordinance requirements still apply.
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